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Jennifer Rivera (Administration)

From: Beth Garmon (CDI: Planning)
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 11:22 AM
To: Jennifer Rivera (Administration)
Cc: Casey Ramsey (Administration)
Subject: FW: Accela Change Order #2 - More Info Needed

Good morning, Jennifer. 
 
Could you please include the email below that outlines the responsibilities of the Accela partners for the item “Accela 
Change Order #2” on next week’s BOC agenda? 
 
Thank you, 
Beth 
 
Beth Garmon 
Assistant Director of Planning and Development 
Hall County Community Development and Infrastructure 
(office) 770-531-6809 
(direct) 770-297-2626 
bgarmon@hallcounty.org 
 
All ZONING, PLAT, and BUILDING PERMIT submittals may be submitted online through Accela. Plat inquiries may be 
submitted to plats@hallcounty.org. Zoning and general inquiries may be submitted to planning@hallcounty.org.  
 

 
 
 

From: Rebecca Evans (CDI: Planning) <revans@hallcounty.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 10:54 AM 
To: Beth Garmon (CDI: Planning) <bgarmon@hallcounty.org> 
Cc: Mark Lane (Planning) <jlane@hallcounty.org>; Jim Budd (CDI: Planning) <jbudd@hallcounty.org> 
Subject: RE: Accela Change Order #2 - More Info Needed 
 
Hi Beth, 
 
The cost shares with the partners would be the same as our IGA set-up (minus Flowery Branch). The county pays the 
upfront cost, and then subsequently bills Gainesville 25% and Oakwood 4% of that total billed (no matter the subject 
matter of what’s being configured). Assuming we get billed the total amount, that means that Gainesville would pay 
$9,642.50 and Oakwood $1,542.80. 
 
Is that what you’re looking for? 

jrivera
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Thank you, 
Rebecca Evans 
GIS Manager 
Hall County Community Development and Infrastructure 
2875 Browns Bridge Rd., Gainesville, GA  30504 
770.531.6781 | www.hallcounty.org 

 
 

From: Beth Garmon (CDI: Planning) <bgarmon@hallcounty.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 10:32 AM 
To: Rebecca Evans (CDI: Planning) <revans@hallcounty.org> 
Subject: Accela Change Order #2 - More Info Needed 
 
Hi Becca, 
 
Could you please provide the breakdown of anticipated hours and associated cost for each partner involved with this 
change order? Specifically, what is the expected share of the $38,570 for the county, Gainesville, and Oakwood?  
 
Thank you, 
Beth 
 
Beth Garmon 
Assistant Director of Planning and Development 
Hall County Community Development and Infrastructure 
(office) 770-531-6809 
(direct) 770-297-2626 
bgarmon@hallcounty.org 
 
All ZONING, PLAT, and BUILDING PERMIT submittals may be submitted online through Accela. Plat inquiries may be 
submitted to plats@hallcounty.org. Zoning and general inquiries may be submitted to planning@hallcounty.org.  
 

 
 
 


